

EVERGY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 Original Sheet No. 51C

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. _____ Revised Sheet No. _____

For Missouri Retail Service Area

LIMITED LARGE CUSTOMER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISCOUNT RIDER
Schedule PED

DEFINITIONS (continued)

Transferred Load- Actual or estimated billing determinants of an electric load of the customer at any electric account that is being served by Company at the time of Application and for which the equipment or process is subsequently transferred to the electric account associated with the Application.

Variable Costs- The sum of (a) the energy and capacity market prices that underlie the net base energy costs reflected in the revenue requirement from Company's most recent general rate proceeding, (b) any operations and maintenance expenses that vary with respect to the total number of customers or load served by Company, excluding operations and maintenance expenses associated with generating electricity, and (c) any other incremental costs to serve the customer.

INCENTIVE PROVISIONS

1. Bills for separately metered (or measured) service to existing Customers, pursuant to the provisions of this Rider, will be calculated independently of any other service rendered to the Customer at the same or other locations.
2. The discount shall be a percentage applied to only the base rate components of the bill. The charges or credits arising from any rate adjustment mechanism shall be billed or applied to Customers taking service under this Rider in the same manner as otherwise applicable. All other billing, operational and related provisions of the otherwise applicable rate schedules shall remain in effect.
3. The percentage applicable to each year of service under this Rider shall be set out in the Contract and shall not be modified during the operation of the Contract, except as provided in paragraph 6 of the Applicability section of this Rider.

a. When the new load is projected to be at least 300 kilowatts but less than 10 megawatts, and have a Load Factor of at least forty-five percent, the discount shall be thirty-five percent and shall apply for five years, provided that if it is expected as of the date of the discount is to commence that a thirty-five percent discount would produce revenues from the customer's total bill that would not exceed the Company's variable cost to serve the applicant's account or accounts that are to receive the discount, the discount shall be determined so that the percentage discount, rounded to the nearest one percent, is expected, as of the date the discount percentage is determined, to provide revenue equal to one hundred twenty percent of the Company's variable cost to serve the customer's account or accounts that are to receive the discount.

b. When the new load is reasonably projected to be more than ten megawatts, and have a Load Factor of at least fifty-five percent, the discount percentage, rounded to the nearest one percent, shall be determined such that the customer's total bill is expected, as of the date the discount percentage is determined, to provide revenues equal to one hundred twenty percent of the Company's variable cost to serve the customer's account or accounts that are to receive the discount. Such discount shall apply for ten years.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: As contracted, the average of the annual discount percentages applicable to years one (1) through five (5) shall equal forty (40) percent and shall not be less than thirty (30) percent nor more than fifty (50) percent in any year prior to the sixth year, if applicable...

Deleted:

Deleted:

Issued: May 10, 2023
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: June 9, 2023
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: August 27, 2018

Deleted: September 26, 2018